



Nabil Faraj Alhassan
 Doctorate

I worked as a university faculty member and worked in the health sector as head of the maintenance and medical equipment department, area manager in a Swiss company for medical equipment, Product Manager, projects manager, sales and maintenance manager of Siemens and Olympus International, and head of follow-up committees. I have got many training courses in Germany, France, Singapore, Switzerland, Portugal, Egypt, South Africa, Libya, and WHO. I have worked as CEO member, manager of medical equipment company, and I was a chief of many committees (such as inspection committee of pharmacies , clinics and hospitals in the ministry of health). I participated in organizing many exhibitions and conferences . I have written many papers and did many projects in solar and hydrogen energy.

Contact Info

	+4915206482154- 00218913386006
	nabil9321@yahoo.com
	linkedin.com/in/dr-nabil-alhassan-5b147...
	Male
	16-09-1971
	Married
	Hamburg
	Germany
	Libyan
	Finished Military Service ✓

Location

Berliner - 20537 Hamburg

Skills

Microsoft office	Advanced
Working team leader	Advanced
Project supervision	Expert
Microsoft Office	Advanced
Equipment services	Advanced
Problem Solving	Advanced
Flexibility	Advanced
Communication Skills	Advanced
Team work	Advanced
Attention to Detail	Advanced
Responsibility	Advanced
Administrative Skills	Advanced
Marketing	Expert
Data Analysis	Advanced
Computer Skills	Advanced
Organization	Advanced
Tenders Management	Expert
Companies Management	Advanced
Expiations Organization	Advanced
Conferences Organization	Advanced
Team Leadership	Advanced
Problem Solving	Advanced
Flexibility	Advanced
Teamwork	Advanced
Attention to Details	Advanced
Responsibility	Advanced
Project Management	Advanced
Negotiation	Advanced
Critical Thinking	Advanced
Communication Skills	Advanced

Languages

Arabic	Native
English	Advanced
German	Good
Italian	Good

Links

linkedin	nabil-alhassan-5b14775b
----------	-------------------------

Interests

- Karate
- Tennis
- Scientific Research
- Travelling

Experience

11/2020 - Current

IGME (Siemens & Olympus) Sales and services Manager , and General manager of the company for short time.

Sales department for Siemens and Olympus devices management , as well as the company's maintenance department. Repair Olympus and Siemens equipment.
 Full- Time

02/2019 - 01/2020

CPUT Teacher

Teaching Physics in the Department of Mechanical Engineering
 Part Time

12/2012 - 2014

Faculty of Technical Sciences University teaching member staff

Teaching subjects and supervising graduation projects in the Department of Mechanical Engineering.

12/2003 - 12/2012

Faculty of of Medical Technology Faculty Member staff and Assistant Head of the Department of Medical Equipment Engineering

Teaching engineering subjects and supervising graduation projects
 Managing the medical equipment department and following up on the educational process.

4/2004 - 12/2013

P & S Swiss Company Area Manager , Sales and services

Managing the company's affairs in the central region, maintaining equipment, and following up on the company's activities and sales.

1/2012 - 12/2013

Gamata Office for Engineering Consultation Consultant

Supervision of medical gas projects.
 Part- Time

01/1998 - 12/1999

Industrial Housing Company Engineer

05/1997 - 12/2003

Health Sector Engineer, maintenance office manager and health member

Management of the maintenance office in the health sector in Misurata
 Make decisions and monitor the work of medical equipment in hospitals and health centers
 The head of the follow-up committee for pharmacies and private clinics.
 Repair medical equipment(All DEPT in the hospitals).

Education

2020

UWC PHD - Material Physics

2007

Omdurman University Master - MSc Mechanical Engineering

1995

Alfath University previously , Tripoli Bachelor - BSc in Electromechanical and Medical Equipment Engineering

Courses

2022

Olympus Services License Hamburg Olympus Company - Hamburg - Germany

Olympus endoscope maintenance all types

03/2022

Product Update Training 2022 Siemens Siemens

Product Update Training in Siemens (MRI, CT, Cathlab,.....)

05/2021

General Med Gas Systems CSA Group

12/2021

Multi-Dose Vial Policy WHO

12/2021

Returning to the WHO Geneva Campus WHO

12/2021

Prevention of sexual exploitation and abuse (PSEA) - Multilanguage WHO

12/2021

UN BSAFE WHO

11/2021

Digest 2021 Olympus Egyptian Developers of Gastroenterology and Endoscopy

2013

Medical Equipment training courses Almotamezon Company Egypt

Maintenance of medical equipment a comprehensive course in the Republic of Egypt.

2012

Civil society and elections follow-up session. Misurata civil society organizations

Training on monitoring political and electoral works.

2011- 2012

Radio Training Course Radio Misurata

Training on radio work and presenting programs.

2011

Medical Aid The Red Cross and the Red Crescent.

2010

Beckman Lab Equipment Beckman Company Switzerland

2007

Nihon Khoden Nihon Kohdon Singapore

2007

Medical Ventilators Hamilton Switzerland

2007

X-ray Apelem France

2001

Dialysis B Braun Germany

2000

Computer Courses Africa Center

Language courses (English, German, and Italian) lh , inside and outside Libya

Achievements

06/2011

Establishing a field hospital

Cooperating with others to establish and install a field hospital.

2011

Maintenance of the Misurata Polyclinics.

Voluntary supervision and maintenance of the clinic complex with others.

2012-2013

Emergency and accident hospital and clinic.

I worked as a consultant and supervisor on the establishment of medical gases in the hospital.

2008- 2010

Students' graduation projects.

Supervising graduation projects in medical devices and mechanical engineering

References

moh12012r@yahoo.com

Dr. Mohmed Kasea

Head of the Mechanical Engineering Department, College of Technical Sciences

sfashu04@gmail.com

Dr. Simba

Head of the Department of Metallurgy and Mechanics at the University of Zimbabwe